
From:                              Leslie, Sandra <sandra.leslie@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk> on behalf of GL‐BROMLEYMCENQ <gl‐
bromleymcenq@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent:                               20 March 2015 14:42
To:                                   'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject:                          RE: Simon Cordell 1403116916
 
Good afternoon Mrs Cordell,
 
Thank you for your email  and may to your query I apologise for the delay in replying to your query.
I have referred your complaint to a Clerk of the court.
 
Regards
 
Miss S E Leslie

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 18 March 2015 17:38
To: GL-BROMLEYMCENQ
Cc: CO16Mailbox-.SouthProsecutionFN@met.pnn.police.uk; 'Southcju'; 'O'Sullivan Emma'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 1403116916

To Whom It May Concern:
 
Complaint
 
I am writing this email due to many problems with a case that has been on going for no insurance the old case number was
1402647845 the new case number is 1403116916.
 
The Problem I have been having is not getting a summon this was the 1st thing so did not know a court date and was found guilty
when I did not know I was due to attend court.
 
Many emails have been sent including my insurance I had a list of cases due to a insurance policy I had with KGM this insurance did
not show up on the MID database and I had my vehicles seized around 9 times when in fact I had paid for my insurance.
 
Then this case happened on the 20/5/2014 this was on a new policy with a new insurance company please see attached insurance
document. The insurance started on the 19/05/2014 and I believe this is why this one was not showing on the MID on the 20/05/2014
as it was to short a time.
 
I have sent many emails to the CPS who do not reply but I do get the read replies so I know the emails are getting opened the only
reason I got the above emails addresses was due to all the email I was sending to the main CPS and calls I was making one day I
was put though to a manager of traffic CPS as i was so upset on the phone to what was going on. I explained all the problems I was
having all the calls and emails that were being sent, her name was Emma O'Sullivan please see attached email. The only traffic CPS
that have replied was from CO16Mailbox-.NorthProsecutionFPN@met.pnn.police.uk a wonderful lady called Sharon Burns.
 
I have also been sending emails to the court for the above listed case and have been including my insurance policy, I have been
getting replies to my emails were I was told to file a statutory declaration which I did for this case on the 02/12/2014 at Highbury
Magistrates Court.
When I came out of court I was told to go to the court office where a lady took all the papers for the statutory declaration including a
copy of my insurance papers. I was told I would get a date in the post with a new date hearing. I have been waiting for the date to
come but as of yet I did not get one for this case.
 
I also did not get a date for the other statutory declaration I done on the same date and that case was heard again on the 26/01/2015
again I was found guilty and was very upset and just filed an appeal which will be heard on the 14/05/2015 at Harrow crown court.
 
But for the Bromley Magistrates' Court case i not had anything.
 



For the past 4 weeks I been dealing with a lady called Tracey Bullock Administrative Officer, Court Casework1 D9 | DVLA |
Swansea | SA99 1AY due to the CPS not getting back to me with what was on my driving licence. today she sent me this over
 
Dear Mr Cordell
 
The Court case with the offence date of the 20/05/2014 is as follows :‐
 
South East London Magistrates' Court
Date of Conviction – 06/11/2014
Offence – IN10
Date of Offence – 20/05/2014
Fine ‐ £600
Points – 6
 
South East London Magistrates' Court
Bromley Magistrates' Court
London Road
Bromley
Kent BR1 1RQ
 
Telephone no ‐ 020 8437 3500
 
Hope this information is of help to you
 
 
Tracey Bullock
Administrative Officer
Court Casework1 D9 | DVLA | Swansea | SA99 1AY
 
Now I got very upset as I new I had filed the statutory declaration for this case and seeing the conviction date this was clearly wrong
as I had filed the statutory declaration after this date. I made a call to the court and was told that the statutory declaration filed in
error and was closed, so was never reopened. The lady I spoke to said she was going to get the file out and get the right person to
call me, but give me an update call just to let me know it had been done.
 
I then got a call from a lady called Donna and while on the phone to her the other lady called me from the court to say it had been
done. I told her I was on the phone to Donna and she told me that is who I needed to speak to.
 
I was shocked to hear the lady say to me that the case was heard on the 18/12/2014 and I was found guilty again as I did not turn up,
but I have had no letters so how was I meant to show up when I did not know I needed to. But this cannot be right as looking at the
information DVLA hold it is the old information to the 1st hearing, as far as I have been told by the court when a statutory declaration
is filed the court would have to contact DVLA and remove the old conviction they had on file this has not been done by the court. so
how could the case have been heard on the 18/12/2014. something is really not right here at all as it is all the old information that
DVLA have on file which should have been removed when the statutory declaration was filed on the 02/12/2014.
 
I would like this case looked into and set aside and it to be reopened.
 
I would also like the summons sent to me for this case that was meant to have been sent out to me which I have never had and the
letter of a hearing for the 18/12/2014 could this please be sent via email to this email address.
 
Also if the court is not willing to deal with this could you please give me the right to appeal to the crown court and I will file the
correct paper work to the court.
 
Could it also be made sure that the right CPS get the files and my insurance policy so it can be checked I was in fact insured.
 
And an update as to what will happen as it is very upsetting that I am been found guilty for no insurance when in fact I do pay for my
insurance.



 
 
Regards
 
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
Simon Cordell
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